Memorandum

To: Official Case File
Case No. TX-2013-0324

From: Kari Salsman
Telecommunications Unit

Date: July 28, 2015

Subject: Review of Fiscal Impact for 4 CSR 240-31 Rulemaking

The rulemaking associated with this case went into effect April 30, 2014 for Chapter 31
of the Missouri PSC’s rules. Section 536.200.2, RSMo 2000 requires agencies to make a filing
with the Missouri Secretary of State if after the first full year after implementation of a rule the
cost of a rule exceeds the agency’s estimate by ten percent or more. An aggregate fiscal impact
of $21,600 was estimated for Missouri Commission rule 4 CSR 240-31.130; however, all other
rules projected a fiscal impact of less than $500 in the aggregate.

Staff contacted by e-mail all Missouri telecommunications companies, I\VVoIP providers
and eligible telecommunications carriers to verify whether the actual cost associated with the
rulemaking exceeds the estimated cost by ten percent or more. A copy of Staff’s e-mail is
provided in Attachment A. The email was directed to the Official Representative for the
company as listed in the Commission’s Electronic Filing and Information System (EFIS). No
company responded to Staff’s inquiry. Based on this result Staff has no reason to believe actual
costs for the rules in this rulemaking exceed estimated costs by ten percent or more.



From: Salsman, Kari

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Salsman, Kari

Cc: Van Eschen, John

Subject: Review of estimated fiscal impact for 4 CSR 240-31 rulemaking (Case No. TX-2013-0324)

To all Missouri telecommunications companies, IVolP providers and eligible telecommunications
carriers:

Section 536.200.2, RSMo 2000 requires agencies to make a filing with the Missouri Secretary of State if,
after the first full year after implementation, the cost of a rule exceeds the agency’s estimate. The
rulemaking associated with Case No. TX-2013-0324 pertained to universal service and revised rules went
into effect April 30, 2014 for Chapter 31 (4 CSR 240-31) of the Missouri PSC’s rules. An aggregate fiscal
impact of $21,600 was estimated for Missouri Commission rule 4 CSR 240-31.130; however, all other
rules within that rulemaking estimated the proposed rule will not cost private entities more than $500 in
the aggregate. If you believe the actual cost associated with this rulemaking exceeded these estimates
by ten percent or more then please respond and provide an explanation by July 24, 2015. Please
provide responses directly to me.

Kari Salsman | Missouri Public Service Commission | 573-526-5630

ATTACHMENT A



